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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 10:22 AM
To: Admin A
Subject: FW: TP CLAIM_SLD9552B & SMY7080L (AIG)_DOA: 22/01/2023
Attachments: SLD9552B_EST & SAS.pdf

Categories: HMK

Dear sir/madam 
 
Attached herewith our client’s GIA report with estimate bill that claim against AIG’s insured SMY7080L. 
 
Please revert on liability. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards 
Anysia Foo 
Senior Claims Advisor 
Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd 
Blk 3011 Bedok North Avenue 4  | #01-2008/2010/2012/2014 | Singapore 489977 
Tel: 6441 5655 | Fax: 6243 8121 | Website: www.hockwah.com.sg 
 
 
 
From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd  
Sent: 30 January 2023 16:02 
To: admin-a@lkkauto.com 
Subject: TP CLAIM_SLD9552B & SMY7080L (AIG)_DOA: 22/01/2023 
 
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
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